
 
  

CITY OF LAWNDALE 
14717 Burin Avenue, Lawndale, California 90260 

Phone (310) 973-3200 – www.lawndalecity.org 
 

AGENDA 
LAWNDALE CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 

Monday, December 2, 2019 - 6:30 p.m. 
Lawndale City Hall Council Chamber 

14717 Burin Avenue 
 

Any person who wishes to address the City Council regarding any item listed on this agenda or any other 
matter that is within its subject matter jurisdiction is invited, but not required, to fill out a public meeting 
speaker card and submit it to the city clerk prior to the oral communications portion of the meeting.  The 
purpose of the card is to ensure that speakers' names are correctly recorded in the meeting minutes and, 
where appropriate, to provide contact information for later staff follow-up. 

 
Copies of this agenda may be obtained prior to the meeting in the Lawndale City Hall foyer.  Copies of staff reports or other 
written documentation relating to each agenda item are available for public inspection in the Lawndale City Hall foyer and the 
public library. Interested parties may contact the City Clerk Department at (310) 973-3213 for clarification regarding individual 
agenda items. 
 

This agenda is subject to revision up to 72 hours before the meeting. 
 

A. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 
 

B. CEREMONIALS (Flag Salute and Inspiration) 
 
C. PRESENTATIONS  

 
1. Retirement and Service Recognition – Stephen N. Mandoki, City Manager 
 

D. ITEMS FROM CITY CLERK 
 
E. PUBLIC SAFETY REPORT 
 
F. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS - ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA (Public Comments) 

 
G. COMMENTS FROM COUNCIL 

 
H. CONSENT CALENDAR  

 
The consent calendar, agenda items 2 through 6, will be considered and acted upon under one motion 
unless a councilmember removes individual items for further council consideration or explanation. 
 
2. Consideration of Claims Against the City 

Recommendation: that the City Council reject the claim filed by Jose Barajas and instruct 
staff to process the appropriate correspondence to the claimant. 

 
3. Street Sweeping Services Contract Extension 

Recommendation: that the City Council approve the contract extension with CleanStreet 
for citywide street sweeping services for a two (2) month term, beginning January 1, 2020 



Agenda 
City Council Regular Meeting 
December 2, 2019 
Page 2 
 
 

 

through February 28, 2020, at the current monthly rate of $15,830 for a total amount of 
$31,660. 

 
4. Parcel Map No. 73938 

Recommendation: that the City Council approve the final Parcel Map 73938. 
 

5. Accounts Payable Register 
Recommendation: that the City Council adopts Resolution No. CC-1912-057, authorizing 
the payment of certain claims and demands in the amount of $714,748.14. 

 
6. Minutes of the Lawndale City Council Regular Meeting – November 18, 2019 

Recommendation: that the City Council approve. 
 

I. ADMINISTRATION 
 
7. Award of Professional Auditing Service Contract 

Recommendation: that the City Council (a) approve the Contract Services Agreement for 
Professional Auditing Services with Rogers, Anderson, Malody & Scott, LLP, for a five 
(5) year term, for an amount not to exceed $226,600; (b) and authorize the Mayor to 
execute the agreement on behalf of the City. 

 
8. Los Angeles County West Vector and Vector-Borne Disease Control District  

Trustee Appointment 
Recommendation: that the Mayor (a) appoint a trustee to the LA County West Vector 
Control District, that the City Council confirm the appointment by directing staff to 
amend Section 1 of Resolution No. CC 1912-058 by inserting the name of the appointee 
and completing the expiration date; and (b) that the City Council adopt the resolution as 
amended. 

 
9. Annual Reorganization of the City Council 

Recommendation: that the City Council appoint one of its members to serve as Mayor 
Pro Tem for a term beginning on January 1, 2020 and ending on December 31, 2020. 

 
J. CITY MANAGER'S REPORT 
 

10. Cancellation of the December 16, 2019 City Council Meeting 
Recommendation: that the City Council discuss the cancellation of the December 16, 
2019 City Council Meeting and provide direction to staff. 

 
K. ITEMS FROM COUNCILMEMBERS 
 

11. Mayor/Councilmember Report of Attendance at Meetings and/or Events 
  



Agenda 
City Council Regular Meeting 
December 2, 2019 
Page 3 
 
 

 

 
L. CLOSED SESSION 
 

12. Conference with Legal Counsel - Anticipated Litigation 
The City Council will conduct a closed session, pursuant to Government Code section 
54956.9(d)(4), because the City is considering whether to initiate litigation in one case 
against Metropolitan Transportation Authority (Metro) relating to the I-405 Improvement 
Project. 

 
M. ADJOURNMENT 

 
Should Item No. 10 be approved, the regular meeting scheduled to be held on December 16, 2019 
will be cancelled. 
 
The next regularly scheduled meeting of the City Council will be held at 6:30 p.m. on Monday, 
January 6, 2020 in the Lawndale City Hall Council Chamber, 14717 Burin Avenue, Lawndale, 
California. 

 
It is the intention of the City of Lawndale to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) in 
all respects.  If, as an attendee or a participant at this meeting, you will need special assistance beyond 
what is normally provided, we will attempt to accommodate you in every reasonable manner.  Please 
contact the City Clerk Department (310) 973-3213 prior to the meeting to inform us of your particular 
needs and to determine if accommodation is feasible.  Please advise us at that time if you will need 
accommodations to attend or participate in meetings on a regular basis. 
 

I hereby certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the agenda 
for the regular meeting of the City Council to be held on December 2, 2019 was posted not less 
than 72 hours prior to the meeting. 

 
 
       _________________________________ 
       Matthew Ceballos, Assistant City Clerk 



1





2











3





4







5













MINUTES OF THE 
LAWNDALE CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 

November 18, 2019 

A. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

Mayor Pullen-Miles called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. in the City Hall council chamber, 14717
Burin Avenue, Lawndale, California.

Councilmembers Present: Mayor Robert Pullen-Miles, Mayor Pro Tem James H. Osborne,
Councilmember Pat Kearney, Councilmember Bernadette Suarez

Councilmembers Absent: Councilmember Daniel Reid 

Other Participants: City Clerk Rhonda Hofmann Gorman, City Attorney Tiffany J. 
Israel, Los Angeles County Sheriff's Department Captain Duane 
Allen, Community Services Director Mike Estes, Assistant to the 
City Manager/Human Resources Director Raylette Felton, 
Municipal Services Director Michael Reyes, Finance Director 
Marla Pendleton, Community Development Director Sean Moore, 
Assistant City Clerk Matthew Ceballos and approximately 22 
audience members. 

B. CEREMONIALS

Councilmember Kearney led the flag salute and Pastor Eddie Vargas, Restoration Life Church,
provided the inspiration.

C. PUBLIC SAFETY REPORT

Captain Allen summarized recent law enforcement activities.

D. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS - ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA

• Gary White, Resident, congratulated the Lawndale High School Football team and spoke about
a paper version of the Lawndale Music Festival survey.

E. COMMENTS FROM COUNCIL

The City Council responded generally to the comments, but did not request placement of any issues
on a future meeting agenda.

F. CONSENT CALENDAR

1. Motion to read by title only and waive further reading of all ordinances listed on the
agenda
Recommendation: that the City Council approve.

2. Senior Citizen Advisory Committee Appointments

6



Minutes - City Council Regular Meeting 
November 18, 2019 
Page 2 of 5 
 
 

Recommendation: that (a) the City Council approve the Mayor’s appointments by 
directing staff to insert the appointees’ names in Section 1 of Resolution No. CC-1911-
054, and (b) that the City Council adopt the resolution as amended. 
 

3. Beautification Committee Appointment 
Recommendation: that (a) the City Council approve the Mayor’s appointment by 
directing staff to insert the appointee’s name in Section 1 of Resolution No. CC-1911-
056, and (b) that the City Council adopt the resolution as amended. 
 

4. Federally Funded Employment and Job Training – South Bay Workforce 
Investment Board Activities Summary 
Recommendation: that the City Council receive and file the report. 
 

5. Accounts Payable Register 
Recommendation: that the City Council adopts Resolution No. CC-1911-053, authorizing 
the payment of certain claims and demands in the amount of $638,912.44. 

 
6. Minutes of the Lawndale City Council Regular Meeting – November 4, 2019 

Recommendation: that the City Council approve. 
 
A motion by Councilmember Suarez to approve the consent calendar was seconded by 
Councilmember Kearney and carried by a vote of 4-0, Councilmember Reid being absent. 

 
G. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 
7. Residential and Commercial Solid Waste Collection Service Rates 

Recommendation: that (a) the City Council conduct a public hearing, (b) consider the 
testimony of any interested parties, and (c) adopt Resolution No. CC-1911-055, 
approving the residential and commercial/multifamily solid waste disposal and recycling 
rates effective January 1, 2020. 

 
Mayor Pullen-Miles opened the Public Hearing at 6:50 p.m. 
 
Debbie Morris, HF&H Consultants, provided a PowerPoint presentation on the proposed 

 Residential and Commercial Solid Waste Collection Service Rates. 
 
Mayor Pullen-Miles inquired if the City had received any written protest against the proposed 
rates, Assistant City Clerk Matthew Ceballos responded indicating that three written protests 
were received. 
 
The public hearing was opened and closed immediately, there being no one wishing to testify. 
 
A dialogue ensued between the consultant and Council regarding clarification of the billing and the 
upcoming organics recycling program. 
 

  



Minutes - City Council Regular Meeting 
November 18, 2019 
Page 3 of 5 
 
 

A motion by Councilmember Kearney to adopt Resolution No. CC-1911-055, approving the 
residential and commercial/multifamily solid waste disposal and recycling rates effective 
January 1, 2020 was seconded by Councilmember Suarez and carried by a vote of 4-0, 
Councilmember Reid being absent. 
 

H. ADMINISTRATION 
 
8. Appointment of City Manager - Kevin M. Chun 

Recommendation: that (a) the City Council approve the proposed City Manager 
Employee Agreement between the City of Lawndale and Kevin M. Chun; and (b) appoint 
Kevin M. Chun as the City Manager effective December 10, 2019. 
 

Assistant to the City Manager/Human Resources Director Raylette Felton reported on the 
proposed appointment of Kevin M. Chun to City Manager. 
 
Kevin M. Chun briefly introducing himself and thanked the Council for the opportunity.  He 
went on to briefly outline the objectives he has and thanked his family for their support. 
 
A motion by Mayor Pro Tem Osborne to approve proposed City Manager Employee 
Agreement between the City of Lawndale and Kevin M. Chun and appoint Kevin M. Chun 
as the City Manager effective December 10, 2019 was seconded by Councilmember Kearney 
and carried by a vote of 4-0, Councilmember Reid being absent. 
 

I. ITEMS FROM COUNCILMEMBERS 
 

9. Urgency Ordinance prohibiting no-fault evictions for residential properties through  
December 31, 2019 - requested by Mayor Pullen-Miles. 
Recommendation: that (a) the City Council discuss this item and receive public comment, 
if any, on the matter; (b) find that this action is categorically exempt from CEQA pursuant 
to Section 15061(b)(3) of the CEQA Guidelines; and (c) approve Urgency Ordinance No. 
1166-19 temporarily prohibiting no-fault evictions for residential real properties within 
the City through December 31, 2019. 

 
City Attorney Tiffany Israel reported on the proposed Urgency Ordinance prohibiting no-fault 
evictions for residential properties through December 31, 2019. 
 
Public Comment 
 
Bridget Miller, Resident, spoke in favor of approving the ordinance and detailed their personal 
experience of receiving a no-fault eviction notice. 
 
Veanda Williams, Resident, spoke in favor of approving the ordinance and detailed their 
personal experience of receiving a no-fault eviction notice. 
 
Johnny London, Resident, spoke in favor of approving the ordinance. 
 
Jana Kimble, Resident, spoke in favor of approving the ordinance and detailed their personal 
experience of receiving a no-fault eviction notice. 



Minutes - City Council Regular Meeting 
November 18, 2019 
Page 4 of 5 
 
 

 
Mayor Pro Tem Osborne spoke about the consequences and impacts of AB 1482, he went on to 
provided background on the legislation. 
 
Councilmember Kearney spoke about rent increases throughout the region and their impacts. 
 
Mayor Pullen-Miles spoke about the City protecting residents and the best interest of the City. 

 
A motion by Mayor Pullen-Miles to approve Urgency Ordinance No. 1166-19 temporarily 
prohibiting no-fault evictions for residential real properties within the City through December 
31, 2019 was seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Osborne and carried by a vote of 4-0, 
Councilmember Reid being absent, following City Attorney Israel's reading of the title of 
Ordinance No. 1166-19. 

 
10. Mayor/Councilmember Report of Attendance at Meetings and/or Events 
 
Councilmember Kearney attended the ALADS dinner, the ribbon cutting ceremony at Target, the 
Field of Honor, the ribbon cutting ceremony for the Lawndale High School field, Sheriff’s Liability 
Trust Fund Oversight Committee meeting, and the Mark Twain Elementary School national PTA 
award ceremony. 
 
Councilmember Suarez attended the ribbon cutting ceremonies at Target.  
 
Mayor Pro Tem Osborn attended the Field of Honor. 
 
Mayor Pullen-Miles attended the ribbon cutting ceremonies at Target, Sanitation District board 
meeting, the ALADS dinner, and the Mark Twain Elementary School national PTA award 
ceremony. 
 

J. CLOSED SESSION 
 
At 7:40 p.m. the City Council entered into closed session. 
 
11. Conference with Labor Negotiator 

The City Council will conduct a closed session, pursuant to Government Code section 
54957.6, with the city manager, the city attorney and the City's negotiators, regarding 
labor negotiations with Local 1895, Council 36, American Federation of State, County 
and Municipal Employees, AFL-CIO, representing the City's mid-management and 
classified employees. 

 
12. Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation 

The City Council will conduct a closed session, pursuant to Government Code section 
54956.9(d)(4), because the City is considering whether to participate with an amicus brief 
in the City of Gardena v. Regional Water Quality Control Board – Los Angeles Region, 
et al., CA 4th District Court of Appeal Division 3 - Case No. G058540. 

 
At 7:53 p.m. the City Council entered back into open session 
 



Minutes - City Council Regular Meeting 
November 18, 2019 
Page 5 of 5 
 
 

City Attorney Tiffany Israel reported the City Council met in Closed Session to discuss the 
two items listed on the Closed Session agenda. The City Council was updated on item number 
11 and there was no reportable action taken. On item number 12, the City Council 
unanimously voted, Councilmember Reid being absent, to participate with an amicus brief, 
to an amount not to exceed $3,000, in the City of Gardena v. Regional Water Quality Control 
Board – Los Angeles Region, et al., CA 4th District Court of Appeal Division 3 - Case No. 
G058540. 

 
K. ADJOURNMENT 

 
There being no further business to conduct, the mayor adjourned the meeting at 7:53 p.m. 

 
 
 
       _________________________________ 
       Robert Pullen-Miles, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Rhonda Hofmann Gorman, City Clerk 
 
Approved: 12/2/2019 



7

































































































DATE:

TO:

FROM:

PREPARED BY:

SUBJECT:

BACKGROUND

CITY OF LAWNDALE 

14717 BURIN AVENUE, LAWNDALE, CALIFORNIA 90260 
PHONE (310) 973-3200, FAX (310) 644-4556 

www.lawndalecity.org 

December 2, 2019

Honorable Mayor and City Council

Raylette Felton, Acting City Manage()�

Matthew Ceballos, Assistant City Clerk

Los Angeles County West Vector and Vector-Borne Disease Control District
Trustee Appointment 

Since 1944, the Los Angeles County West Vector and Vector-Borne Disease Control District has
conducted programs for the surveillance, prevention, abatement and control of mosquitoes and other
vectors which carry diseases such as St. Louis encephalitis, West Nile virus, Lyme disease and Dengue
hemorrhagic fever. Lawndale is part of the district, along with unincorporated areas in Los Angeles
County, a portion of Los Angeles city, and 22 other cities. The district is governed by a board of trustees.
Each of the cities and the county that comprise the district is entitled to have one trustee represent its
specific interests. The term of Lawndale' s last appointed trustee will end on December 31, 2019. 

STAFF REVIEW

To qualify for appointment as a trustee, a person must be a resident and an elector of the city. Only one
trustee can be appointed - California Mosquito Abatement and Vector Control District law does not
provide for alternate representatives. 

The most recently appointed trustee was Councilmember James H. Osborne. Because he has already
served previous terms as a trustee, regulations allow for additional terms to last either two years or four
years. Once appointed, a trustee cannot be removed from office by the City Council. The appointee will
serve until the term expires unless he/she resigns or cmmot physically continue to serve. According to
district staff, cities customarily choose to re-appoint a trustee for two two-year terms. 

Once appointed, the trustee will attend six regular board meetings each year - on the second Thursday
of odd-numbered months in Culver City. He/she will receive a $100 stipend for each meeting attended.
The trustee will be required to file an annual Statement of Economic Interest (FPPC Form 700) with the
district while in office. A newly appointed trustee will also be required to file an assuming office Form
700 within 30 days of attending his/her first meeting. 

In addition, California Code of Regulations Section 18702.5 requires the City to identify on its website
the appointed position, the salary or stipend, the name of the trustee, and the term of the position. 

8









9





10



11



12


	19-12-02 reg.agn
	01. CM Retirement
	02. Claim Rejection
	03. Street Sweeping Contract Extension
	04. Parcel Map No. 73938
	05. Warrants
	06. 19-11-18.min
	07. Auditing Service Contract
	08. Vector Control Appointment
	09. Reorganization of the City Council
	10. Meeting Cancellation
	11. CC Attendance
	12. CS-Lit.

	Back to Agenda: 


